

Kentucky SCL National Core Indicators Data

2013-2014

Laura N. Butler

Table of Contents

| DEMOGRAPHICS | |
|----------------------------|---|
| WORK | 7 |
| RELATIONSHIPS | |
| WELLNESS | |
| MEDICATION | |
| HEALTH | |
| COMMUNITY INCLUSION | |
| CHOICE AND DECISION-MAKING | |
| SATISFACTION | |
| SERVICE COORDINATION | |
| ACCESS | |
| SAFETY | |
| RESPECT AND RIGHTS | |
| SELF-DETERMINATION | |

DEMOGRAPHICS

GENDER

| | % Male | % Female | Valid N | |
|-------------|--------|----------|---------|--|
| KY | 58 | 42 | 444 | |
| KY SCL | 58 | 42 | 213 | |
| NCI Average | 58 | 42 | 15,211 | |

| AGE | | | | | |
|-------------|-----|-----|------|-----------|---------|
| | Min | Max | Mean | Standard | Valid N |
| | | | | Deviation | |
| KY | 18 | 82 | 40 | 14 | 450 |
| KY SCL | 19 | 72 | 41 | 13 | 217 |
| NCI Average | 18 | 96 | 43 | 15 | 15,268 |

RACE

| | American | Asian | Black or | Pacific | White | Other | Two or | Don't | Valid |
|---------|-----------|-------|----------|----------|-------|---------|--------|-------|--------|
| | Indian or | % | African | Islander | % | race | more | Know | Ν |
| | Alaska | | American | % | | not | races% | % | |
| | Native % | | % | | | listed% | | | |
| KY | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 88 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 446 |
| KY | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 | 87 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 216 |
| SCL | | | | | | | | | |
| NCI | 1 | 3 | 21 | 1 | 71 | 2 | 1 | 1 | 15,081 |
| Average | | | | | | | | | |

ETHINCITY

| | % Non- | % Hispanic | % Don't Know | Valid N |
|-------------|----------|------------|--------------|---------|
| | Hispanic | | | |
| KY | 99 | 0 | 0 | 443 |
| KY SCL | 99 | 0.5 | 0.5 | 213 |
| NCI Average | 95 | 4 | 1 | 15,068 |

LEVEL OF ID

| | No | Mild | Moderate | Severe | Profound | Unspecified | Unknown | Valid |
|---------|-----|------|----------|--------|----------|-------------|---------|--------|
| | ID% | % | % | % | % | % | % | Ν |
| KY | 5 | 42 | 29 | 12 | 7 | 4 | 2 | 446 |
| KY | 0 | 41 | 28 | 16 | 9 | 5 | 0 | 216 |
| SCL | | | | | | | | |
| NCI | 5 | 34 | 29 | 13 | 11 | 3 | 5 | 15,044 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

OTHER DISABILTIES (A)

| | Mood Disorder | Anxiety Disorder | | | Other Mental |
|-------------|------------------|---------------------|----|----|-----------------|
| | | | | | Illness |
| KY | 49 | 35 | 38 | 17 | 25 |
| KY SCL | 59 | 39 | 51 | 20 | |
| NCI Average | 33 | 25 | 31 | 14 | 12 |

OTHER DISABILITIES (B)

| | % Autism Spectrum Disorder | % Cerebral Palsy | % Brain Injury | % Seizure Disorder/ Neurological Problems | % Chemical Dependency | % Vision and/or Hearing Impair | % Alzheime r's Disease/ Other | % Down Syndr ome | % Prader- Willi Syndro me | % Other | % No Other |
|-------------|----------------------------------|------------------------|----------------------|--|--------------------------|--|---|---------------------------|---------------------------------------|------------|---------------|
| | | | | | | ment | Dementia | | | | |
| KY | 22 | 20 | 7 | 31 | 3 | 27 | 4 | 11 | 2 | 36 | 12 |
| KY SCL | 20 | 21 | 7 | 35 | 4 | 22 | 4 | 7 | 2 | 35 | 5 |
| NCI Average | 17 | 17 | 5 | 31 | 1 | 21 | 4 | 11 | 1 | 23 | 13 |

TYPE OF RESIDENCE

| | Specialized Institutional Facility % | Group Home % | Independent Home/ Apartment % | Parent/ Relative's Home % | Foster Care/ Host Home % | Other % | Don't Know % | Ν |
|---------|--|-----------------|-------------------------------------|---------------------------------|-----------------------------------|---------|-----------------|--------|
| KY | 4 | 36 | 7 | 41 | 11 | 2 | 0 | 444 |
| KY SCL | 2 | 61 | 3 | 13 | 21 | 1 | 0 | 217 |
| NCI | 4 | 33 | 17 | 35 | 8 | 3 | 0 | 14,881 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PRIMARY MEANS OF EXPRESSION

| | Spoken | Gestures | Sign | Communication | Other | Don't | Valid N |
|---------|--------|----------|----------|---------------|-------|-------|---------|
| | % | % | Language | Device % | % | Know | |
| | | | % | | | % | |
| KY | 75 | 21 | 2 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 447 |
| KY SCL | 71 | 26 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 216 |
| NCI | 76 | 19 | 2 | 1 | 2 | 0 | 15,103 |
| Average | | | | | | | |

LANGUAGE

| | English % | Other % | Valid N |
|-------------|-----------|---------|---------|
| KY | 99 | 1 | 444 |
| KY SCL | 99 | 1 | 214 |
| NCI Average | 98 | 2 | 14,993 |

MOBILITY

| | Moves w/out Aids % | Moves w/ Aids or Wheelchair | Non- Ambulatory % | Don't Know % | Valid N |
|-------------|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|-------------------------|-----------------|---------|
| | | % | | | |
| KY | 78 | 15 | 7 | 0 | 444 |
| KY SCL | 77 | 17 | б | 0 | 215 |
| NCI Average | 76 | 15 | 9 | 0 | 15,219 |

OVERALL HEALTH

| | Excellent | Very Good | Fairly | Poor % | Don't | Valid N |
|----------|-----------|-----------|--------|--------|--------|---------|
| | % | % | Good % | | Know % | |
| KY | 9 | 43 | 40 | 8 | 0 | 442 |
| KY SCL | 8 | 39 | 45 | 8 | 0 | 217 |
| NCI | 12 | 44 | 39 | 4 | 1 | 15,166 |
| Averages | | | | | | |

SUPPORT NEEDED TO MANAGE SELF-INJURY

| | No % | Some % | Extensive % | Don't Know | Valid N |
|-------------|------|--------|-------------|------------|---------|
| | | | | % | |
| KY | 78 | 17 | 4 | 1 | 436 |
| KY SCL | 68 | 25 | 7 | 0 | 212 |
| NCI Average | 73 | 19 | 6 | 2 | 15,066 |

SUPPORT NEEDED TO MANAGE DISRUPTIVE BEHAVIOR

| | No % | Some % | Extensive % | Don't Know | Valid N |
|-------------|------|--------|-------------|------------|---------|
| | | | | % | |
| KY | 69 | 25 | 6 | 1 | 441 |
| KY SCL | 55 | 35 | 10 | 0 | 212 |
| NCI Average | 57 | 31 | 10 | 1 | 15,036 |

SUPPORT NEEDED TO MANAGE DESTRUCTIVE BEHAVIOR

| | No % | Some % | Extensive % | Don't Know | Valid N |
|-------------|------|--------|-------------|------------|---------|
| | | | | % | |
| KY | 76 | 19 | 4 | 1 | 441 |
| KY SCL | 63 | 28 | 7 | 1 | 215 |
| NCI Average | 71 | 21 | 7 | 2 | 15,043 |

WORK

| | Overal | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|--------|--------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | l % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 11 | 435 | | | n/a | 7 | 14 | 10 |
| KY SCL | 10 | 210 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 16 | 14,479 | 31 | 5 | 5 | 13 | 28 | 17 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO HAVE A JOB IN THE COMMUNITY

WORKED 10 OF THE LAST 12 MONTHS IN COMMUNITY EMPLOYMENT

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|-------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 81 | 47 | | | n/a | n/a | n/a | n/a |
| KY SCL | 67 | 21 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 84 | 2,052 | 90 | 73 | n/a | 85 | 88 | 85 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

LENGTH OF EMPLOYMENT IN CURRENT JOB

Avg months employed N

| KY | 49.5 | 42 |
|-------------|------|-------|
| KY SCL | 58.5 | _17 |
| NCI Average | 69.4 | 1,713 |
| | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO RECEIVED PAID VACATION AND/OR SICK TIME AT HIS/HER JOB

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|-------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 28 | 39 | | | n/a | n/a | n/a | n/a |
| KY SCL | 25 | 16 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 25 | 1,814 | 64 | 2 | n/a | 28 | 35 | 25 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED IN THE FOUR MOST COMMON TYPES OF COMMUNITY JOBS

| | Valid N | Food Prep % | Cleaning/ Maintenance % | Retail % | Assembly/ Manufacturing % |
|----------------|---------|----------------|-------------------------------|----------|------------------------------|
| KY | 48 | 40 | 15 | 25 | 4 |
| KY SCL | 21 | 48 | 19 | 24 | 0 |
| NCI Average | 2,077 | 18 | 33 | 15 | 9 |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT THAT THEY WOULD LIKE A JOB IN THE COMMUNITY

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|----------------|---------|-------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 42 | 232 | | | n/a | 49 | n/a | 53 |
| KY SCL | 50 | 112 | | | | | | |
| NCI Average | 49 | 6,261 | 66 | 10 | 86 | 50 | 49 | 48 |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO HAVE INTEGRATED EMPLOYMENT IN THEIR SERVICE PLAN

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|----------------|---------|--------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home |
| | | | | | | | | % |
| KY | 20 | 431 | | | n/a | 18 | 19 | 22 |
| KY SCL | 21 | 209 | | | | | | |
| NCI Average | 25 | 14,608 | 51 | 7 | 14 | 21 | 38 | 27 |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT GOING TO A DAY PROGRAM OR SOME OTHER DAILY ACTIVITY

| | Overall | Ν | Highest | Lowest | In | In | In | In |
|----------------|---------|--------|---------|--------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 80 | 300 | | | n/a | 95 | 65 | 70 |
| KY SCL | 93 | 135 | | | | | | |
| NCI Average | 71 | 10,346 | 95 | 41 | 71 | 81 | 52 | 70 |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT DOING VOLUNTEER WORK

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|----------------|---------|--------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | | | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home |
| | | | | | | | | % |
| KY | 18 | 300 | | | n/a | 13 | 4 | 22 |
| KY SCL | 16 | 133 | | | | | | |
| NCI Average | 32 | 10,068 | 47 | 11 | 15 | 30 | 28 | 36 |

| | No School % | Grade School % | Some High School % | High School Grad. % | High School Cert. % | Some College % | College Grad. % | Voc/Tech College % | Don't Know % |
|-----------|-------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|------------------------------|------------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------|--------------------|
| KY SCL | 6 | 9 | 24 | 15 | 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 |
| KY | 5 | 9 | 17 | 19 | 31 | 0.7 | 0 | 0.2 | 18 |

HIGHEST LEVEL OF EDUCATION

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO INDICATED THAT THEY WOULD LIKE TO CONTINUE THEIR EDUCATION (KY SPECIFIC QUESTION)- YES OR MAYBE RESPONSES

| | Overall % | Valid N |
|--------|-----------|---------|
| KY | 18 | 269 |
| KY SCL | 19 | 118 |

| | Valid N | No School % | Grade School % | Some High School % | High School Dip./ GED % | High School Cert. % | Some College % | Don't Know % |
|-----------|------------|-------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|----------------------------------|---------------------------|----------------------|-----------------|
| KY | 447 | 5 | 9 | 17 | 19 | 31 | 1 | 18 |
| KY SCL | 216 | 6 | 9 | 24 | 15 | 20 | 0 | 25 |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO INDICATED THAT THEY TAKE CLASSES (KY

SPECIFIC QUESTION)

| | Overall % | Valid N |
|--------|------------------|---------|
| KY | 7 | 305 |
| KY SCL | 5 | 134 |

REPORTED HIGHEST LEVEL OF EDUCATION (KY SPECIFIC QUESTION)

RELATIONSHIPS

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT HAVING FRIENDS WHO ARE NOT STAFF OR FAMILY MEMBERS

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|--------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 48 | 301 | | | n/a | 36 | 45 | 62 |
| KY SCL | 39 | 135 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 76 | 10,289 | 90 | 48 | 66 | 75 | 79 | 77 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT HAVING A BEST FRIEND

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|--------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 63 | 295 | | | n/a | 56 | 68 | 68 |
| KY SCL | 57 | 131 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 79 | 10,023 | 88 | 63 | 74 | 79 | 81 | 80 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED THEY HAVE FAMILY THEY SEE AND THE SUPPORT NEEDED TO SEE THEIR FAMILY WHEN THEY WANT TO

| Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In | |
|---------|---|------|-------|----|----|----|----|--|
| | | | | | | | | |

| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
|---------|----|-------|----|----|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 69 | 273 | | | n/a | 48 | 70 | 90 |
| KY SCL | 55 | 115 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 80 | 9,380 | 90 | 69 | 70 | 72 | 79 | 90 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT THEY HAVE FRIENDS AND HAVE THE SUPPORT TO SEE THEM WHEN THEY WANT TO

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|-------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 53 | 295 | | | n/a | 39 | 64 | 66 |
| KY SCL | 40 | 130 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 78 | 9,455 | 91 | 33 | 73 | 77 | 82 | 78 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO FEEL LONELY

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|-------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 51 | 300 | | | n/a | 58 | 67 | 39 |
| KY SCL | 52 | 132 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 40 | 9,989 | 15 | 51 | 58 | 43 | 45 | 34 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO CAN GO ON A DATE IF THEY WANT TO

| Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |

| KY | 90 | 214 | | | n/a | 93 | n/a | 92 |
|---------|----|-------|----|----|-----|----|-----|----|
| KY SCL | 89 | 95 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 83 | 8,287 | 95 | 43 | 65 | 85 | 92 | 80 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT THAT THEY GET TO HELP OTHERS

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|--------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 45 | 298 | | | n/a | 43 | 43 | 48 |
| KY SCL | 46 | 134 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 86 | 10,138 | 97 | 27 | 77 | 85 | 89 | 87 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

WELLNESS

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO SMOKE OR CHEW TOBACCO

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|--------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 12 | 439 | | | n/a | 19 | 28 | 4 |
| KY SCL | 18 | 211 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 7 | 14,585 | 1 | 12 | 4 | 8 | 15 | 3 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO ARE UNDERWEIGHT, NORMAL WEIGHT, OVERWEIGHT, AND OBESE

| | Ν | Underweight % | Normal Weight % | Overweight % | Obese % |
|-------------|--------|------------------|--------------------|-----------------|---------|
| KY | 438 | 3 | 24 | 29 | 43 |
| KY SCL | 209 | 2 | 22 | 28 | 48 |
| NCI Average | 12,895 | 5 | 33 | 29 | 33 |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO ENGAGE IN MODERATE PHYSICAL ACTIVITY FOR AT LEAST 30 MINUTES 3 TIMES A WEEK

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|--------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 19 | 435 | | | n/a | 13 | 7 | 23 |
| KY SCL | 18 | 210 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 22 | 14,698 | 35 | 8 | 14 | 21 | 26 | 24 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

MEDICATION

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE TAKING MEDICATIONS FOR MOOD DISORDERS, ANXIETY, BEHAVIOR PROBLEMS, OR PSYCHOTIC DISORDERS

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|--------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 67 | 419 | | | n/a | 81 | 64 | 51 |
| KY SCL | 78 | 208 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 55 | 14,079 | 32 | 71 | 55 | 69 | 59 | 36 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

HEALTH

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO HAD A COMPLETE ANNUAL PHYSICAL EXAM IN THE PAST YEAR

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|----------------|---------|--------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 90 | 399 | | | n/a | 97 | 83 | 84 |
| KY SCL | 97 | 211 | | | | | | |
| NCI Average | 88 | 14,194 | 98 | 62 | 97 | 93 | 87 | 83 |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE DESCRIBED AS HAVING POOR HEALTH

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|----------------|---------|--------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home |
| | | | | | | | | % |
| KY | 8 | 440 | | | n/a | 10 | 7 | 8 |
| KY SCL | 8 | 212 | | | | | | |
| NCI Average | 5 | 15,035 | 1 | 10 | 10 | 5 | 5 | 4 |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE REPORTED AS HAVING A PRIMARY CARE DOCTOR

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|----------------|---------|--------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 97 | 437 | | | n/a | 97 | 91 | 96 |
| KY SCL | 98 | 210 | | | | | | |
| NCI Average | 98 | 14,502 | 100 | 96 | 99 | 99 | 98 | 98 |

PROPORTION OF WOMEN 18 AND OVER WHO HAD A PAP TEST IN THE PAST 3 YEARS

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|----------------|---------|-------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 80 | 103 | | | n/a | 94 | n/a | 46 |
| KY SCL | 92 | 61 | | | | | | |
| NCI Average | 67 | 4,376 | 94 | 42 | 84 | 75 | 78 | 49 |

PROPORTION OF WOMEN OVER 40 WHO HAD A MAMMOGRAM WITHIN THE PAST TWO YEARS

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|-------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 82 | 56 | | | n/a | 93 | n/a | n/a |
| KY SCL | 92 | 36 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 75 | 2,724 | 89 | 54 | 85 | 81 | 81 | 60 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO HAD A ROUTINE DENTAL EXAM IN THE PAST YEAR

| Overall N | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|-----------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| % | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |

| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
|----------------|----|--------|----|----|-----|---------|--------|--------|
| KY | 84 | 328 | | | n/a | 89 | n/a | 76 |
| KY SCL | 90 | 194 | | | | | | |
| NCI Average | 79 | 13,156 | 90 | 57 | 95 | 86 | 76 | 70 |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO HAD AN EYE EXAM WITHIN THE PAST YEAR

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|--------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 76 | 309 | | | n/a | 84 | n/a | 67 |
| KY SCL | 82 | 181 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 59 | 11,921 | 76 | 40 | 65 | 65 | 57 | 46 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO HAD A HEARING TEST WITHIN THE PAST 5 YEARS

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|-------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 79 | 196 | | | n/a | 86 | n/a | 66 |
| KY SCL | 83 | 111 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 65 | 9,019 | 93 | 41 | 94 | 71 | 51 | 51 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO HAD A FLU VACCINATION WITHIN THE PAST YEAR

| Overall N | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|-----------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| % | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |

| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
|---------|----|--------|----|----|-----|---------|--------|--------|
| KY | 66 | 271 | | | n/a | 72 | 64 | 58 |
| KY SCL | 69 | 147 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 78 | 10,931 | 89 | 51 | 95 | 86 | 75 | 65 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO HAVE HAD VACCINATION FOR PNEUMONIA

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|-------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 38 | 202 | | | n/a | 38 | n/a | 32 |
| KY SCL | 34 | 107 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 43 | 8,348 | 57 | 20 | 66 | 43 | 32 | 30 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE AGE 50 AND OLDER WHO HAD A SCREENING FOR COLORECTAL CANCER WITHIN THE PAST YEAR

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|-------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 24 | 50 | | | n/a | 35 | n/a | n/a |
| KY SCL | 25 | 32 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 19 | 3,169 | 30 | 0 | 18 | 20 | 20 | 13 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

COMMUNITY INCLUSION

| NUMBER OF TIMES PEOPLE WENT SHOPPING IN THE PAST MONTH | | | | | | | | | |
|--|---------|---------|------|-------|--|--|--|--|--|
| | Average | Valid N | Best | Worst | | | | | |
| KY | 3.2 | 442 | | | | | | | |
| KY SCL | 3.1 | 217 | | | | | | | |
| NCI Average | 4.1 | 14,595 | 6.0 | 2.0 | | | | | |

| NUMBER OF TIMES PEOPLE WENT OUT ON ERRANDS/APPTS IN PAST MONTH | | | | | | | | |
|--|---------|---------|------|-------|--|--|--|--|
| | Average | Valid N | Best | Worst | | | | |
| KY | 2.3 | 442 | | | | | | |
| KY SCL | 2.4 | 216 | | | | | | |
| NCI Average | 2.8 | 14,445 | 5.3 | 1.0 | | | | |

NUMBER OF TIMES PEOPLE WENT OUT FOR ENTERTAINMENT IN PAST MONTH

| | Average | Valid N | Best | Worst | |
|--------------|---------|---------|------|-------|--|
| KY | 2.6 | 436 | | | |
| KY SCL | 2.7 | 216 | | | |
| NCI Averages | 2.7 | 14,558 | 4.2 | 1.3 | |

NUMBER OF TIMES PEOPLE WENT OUT TO EAT IN PAST MONTH

| | Average | Valid N | Best | Worst | |
|--------------|---------|---------|------|-------|--|
| KY | 3.1 | 441 | | | |
| KY SCL | 3.0 | 217 | | | |
| NCI Averages | 3.6 | 14,550 | 5.5 | 1.5 | |

| NUMBER OF TIMES PEOPLE WENT TO RELIGIOUS SERVICES IN PAST MONTH | | | | | | | | |
|---|---------|---------|------|-------|--|--|--|--|
| | Average | Valid N | Best | Worst | | | | |
| KY | 1.5 | 436 | | | | | | |
| KY SCL | 1.1 | 210 | | | | | | |
| NCI Average | 1.8 | 14,525 | 2.5 | 1.1 | | | | |

| NUMBER OF TIMES PEOPLE WENT OUT FOR EXERCISE IN PAST MONTH | | | | | | | |
|--|---------|---------|------|-------|--|--|--|
| | Average | Valid N | Best | Worst | | | |
| KY | 1.9 | 434 | | | | | |
| KY SCL | 1.7 | 214 | | | | | |
| NCI Average | 6.6 | 14,667 | 13.6 | 1.9 | | | |

NUMBER OF TIMES PEOPLE WENT ON VACATION IN PAST YEAR

| | Averages | Valid N | Best | Worst | |
|-------------|----------|---------|------|-------|--|
| KY | 0.4 | 427 | | | |
| KY SCL | 0.3 | 209 | | | |
| NCI Average | 0.8 | 14,599 | 1.4 | 0.3 | |

CHOICE AND DECISION-MAKING

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED THEY CHOSE THE PLACE WHERE THEY LIVE OR HAD SOME INPUT IN CHOOSING WHERE THEY LIVE

| | % | Valid N | Best % | Worst % |
|----|----|---------|--------|---------|
| KY | 48 | 269 | | |

| KY SCL | 46 | 189 | | |
|-------------|----|-------|----|---|
| NCI Average | 49 | 9,728 | 74 | 1 |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED THEY CHOSE OR HAD SOME INPUT IN CHOOSING THEIR ROOMMATES

| | % | Valid N | Best % | Worst % |
|-------------|----|---------|--------|---------|
| KY | 23 | 270 | | |
| KY SCL | 22 | 189 | | |
| NCI Average | 43 | 9,695 | 67 | 10 |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED CHOSE OR WERE AWARE THEY COULD REQUEST TO CHANGE STAFF WHO HELP THEM AT HOME, JOB, OR DAY PROGRAM

| | % | Valid N | Best % | Worst % |
|-------------|----|---------|--------|---------|
| KY | 34 | 416 | | |
| KY SCL | 34 | 213 | | |
| NCI Average | 64 | 13,805 | 87 | 19 |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED THEY CHOSE OR HAD SOME INPUT IN CHOOSING THEIR PLACE OF WORK

| | % | Valid N | Best % | Worst % |
|-------------|----|---------|--------|---------|
| KY | 93 | 37 | | |
| KY SCL | 95 | 21 | | |
| NCI Average | 81 | 1,893 | 97 | 36 |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED THEY CHOSE OR HAD SOME INPUT IN

| | % | Valid N | Best % | Worst % | | | | |
|-------------|----|---------|--------|---------|--|--|--|--|
| KY | 57 | 373 | | | | | | |
| KY SCL | 49 | 205 | | | | | | |
| NCI Average | 58 | 11,001 | 83 | 18 | | | | |

CHOOSING THEIR DAY ACTIVITY

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED THEY CHOOSE OR HELP DECIDE HOW TO SPEND THEIR FREE TIME

| | % | Valid N | Best % | Worst % |
|-------------|----|---------|--------|---------|
| KY | 95 | 447 | | |
| KY SCL | 95 | 214 | | |
| NCI Average | 89 | 14,974 | 97 | 71 |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED THEY CHOOSE OR HELP DECIDE WHAT TO BUY WITH THEIR SPENDING MONEY

| | % | Valid N | Best % | Worst % |
|-------------|----|---------|--------|---------|
| KY | 94 | 439 | | |
| KY SCL | 95 | 212 | | |
| NCI Average | 86 | 14,859 | 96 | 60 |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED THEY CHOOSE OR HELP DECIDE THEIR DAILY SCHEDULE

| | % | Valid N | Best % | Worst % |
|-------------|----|---------|--------|---------|
| KY | 89 | 441 | | |
| KY SCL | 90 | 215 | | |
| NCI Average | 81 | 14,905 | 93 | 67 |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED THEY CHOSE OR WERE AWARE THEY

COULD REQUEST TO CHANGE THEIR CASE MANAGER/SERVICE COORDINATOR

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|----|---------|-----|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 35 | 441 | | | n/a | 32 | 21 | 38 |

| KY SCL | 37 | 212 | | | | | |
|---------|----|-----------|----|----|----|----|----|
| NCI | 63 | 14,096 99 | 29 | 24 | 62 | 71 | 65 |
| Average | | | | | | | |

SATISFACTION

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO LIKE THEIR HOME

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|--------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 94 | 301 | | | n/a | 95 | 100 | 93 |
| KY SCL | 95 | 134 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 90 | 10,415 | 97 | 79 | 78 | 87 | 88 | 95 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO WOULD LIKE TO LIVE SOMEWHERE ELSE

| | Overall | Ν | Highest | Lowest | In | In | In | In |
|--------|---------|-----|---------|--------|-------------|-----------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | - Based % | Home % | Home |
| | | | | | | | | % |
| KY | 8 | 301 | | | n/a | 9 | 8 | 7 |
| KY SCL | 9 | 134 | | | | | | |

| NCI | 26 | 10,25 | 35 | 8 | 66 | 30 | 26 | 20 |
|---------|----|-------|----|---|----|----|----|----|
| Average | | 6 | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT THAT THEY TALK TO THEIR NEIGHBORS AT LEAST SOME OF THE TIME

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|-----------|--------|------|--------|-------------|-------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 84 | 303 | | | n/a | 83 | 92 | 86 |
| KY SCL | 81 | 135 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 65 | 10,242 | 84 | 36 | 76 | 54 | 75 | 71 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |
| PROPOR | FION OF F | PEOPLE | WHO | ARE SA | TISFIED WI | TH THEIR JO | В | |
| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |

| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
|---------|-----|-------|-----|----|-----|---------|--------|--------|
| KY | 100 | 39 | | | n/a | n/a | n/a | n/a |
| KY SCL | 100 | 24 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 93 | 1,727 | 100 | 86 | n/a | 89 | 92 | 92 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO WOULD LIKE TO WORK SOMEWHERE ELSE

| | Overa | Ν | Highest | Lowest | In | In | In | In |
|---------|-------|-------|---------|--------|-------------|-----------|------------|----------|
| | ll % | | % | % | Institution | Community | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | - Based % | Home % | Home |
| | | | | | | | | % |
| KY | 8 | 40 | | | n/a | n/a | n/a | n/a |
| KY SCL | 5 | 20 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 30 | 1,693 | 41 | 8 | n/a | 40 | 28 | 29 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO ARE SATISFIED WITH THEIR DAY PROGRAM/DAILY ACTIVITY

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|-------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 86 | 237 | | | n/a | 87 | n/a | 87 |
| KY SCL | 86 | 124 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 88 | 7,007 | 95 | 76 | 82 | 88 | 85 | 91 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO WOULD LIKE TO GO TO A DIFFERENT DAY

PROGRAM/DAILY ACTIVITY

| | Overall | Ν | Highest | Lowest | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|-------|---------|--------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home |
| | | | | | | | | % |
| KY | 19 | 237 | | | n/a | 24 | n/a | 13 |
| KY | 18 | 126 | | | | | | |
| SCL | | | | | | | | |
| NCI | 34 | 6,716 | 50 | 9 | 65 | 35 | 35 | 30 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

SERVICE COORDINATION

| PROPORTION OF I | PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO HAVE MET THEIR CASE MANAGER | | | | | | | | | | |
|-----------------|--|------|-------|----|----|----|----|--|--|--|--|
| Overall | N | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In | | | | |

| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
|---------|----|--------|----|----|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 97 | 302 | | | n/a | 97 | 100 | 95 |
| KY SCL | 98 | 134 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 95 | 10,062 | 99 | 90 | 78 | 94 | 97 | 94 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE REPORTING THAT THEIR CASE MANAGER ASKS WHAT THEY WANT

| | Overall % | Ν | Best % | Worst % | In Institution % | In Community- Based % | In Individual Home % | In Parent's Home % |
|---------|--------------|-------|-----------|------------|------------------------|-----------------------------|----------------------------|--------------------------|
| KY | 88 | 302 | | | n/a | 85 | 91 | 93 |
| KY SCL | 85 | 134 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 88 | 9,579 | 96 | 73 | 88 | 87 | 89 | 89 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE REPORTING THAT THEIR CASE MANAGER HELPS THEM GET WHAT THEY NEED

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|--------|---------|-----|------|-------|------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institutio | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | n % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 84 | 298 | | | n/a | 85 | 86 | 85 |
| KY SCL | 81 | 133 | | | | | | |

| NCI | 88 | 9,24 | 5 97 | 72 | 88 | 87 | 88 | 89 |
|---------|-----------|--------|------|--------|-------------|-------------|------------|----------|
| Average | | | | | | | | |
| PROPOR | TION OF I | PEOPLE | WHO | REPORT | THEIR CAS | E MANAGER (| CALLS THEN | 1 |
| BACK RI | GHT AWA | ΑY | | | | | | |
| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home |
| | | | | | | | | % |
| KY | 76 | 290 | | | n/a | 77 | 73 | 79 |
| KY SCL | 70 | 129 | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| NCI | 75 | 6,779 | 96 | 42 | 83 | 75 | 73 | 78 |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT THEIR SUPPORT WORKERS COME WHEN THEY ARE SUPPOSED TO

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|-------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 91 | 274 | | | n/a | 90 | 90 | 95 |
| KY SCL | 88 | 127 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 94 | 9,113 | 98 | 83 | 95 | 95 | 93 | 94 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT THEY CAN GET THE HELP THEY NEED TO WORK OUT PROBLEMS THEY HAVE WITH THEIR SUPPORT WORKERS

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|--------|---------|-----|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 95 | 266 | | | n/a | 97 | n/a | 95 |
| KY SCL | 97 | 126 | | | | | | |

| NCI | 92 | 8,124 | 97 | 87 | 90 | 92 | 93 | 92 |
|---------|----|-------|----|----|----|----|----|----|
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT THAT THEY HELPED MAKE THEIR OWN SERVICE PLAN

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|----------|---------|-------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home |
| | | | | | | | | % |
| KY | 84 | 290 | | | n/a | 82 | 86 | 91 |
| KY SCL | 81 | 131 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 87 | 9,192 | 99 | 74 | 80 | 85 | 90 | 87 |
| Averages | | | | | | | | |

ACCESS

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT GETTING THE SERVICES THEY NEED

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|--------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 90 | 444 | | | n/a | 90 | 97 | 88 |
| KY SCL | 89 | 212 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 82 | 14,772 | 93 | 37 | 95 | 86 | 82 | 76 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO USE DIFFERENT TYPES OF TRANSPORTION (NOT MUTALLY EXCLUSIVE)

| Ride | Specialized | Ride | Family | Public | Transfers |
|----------|----------------|----------|---------|----------------|-----------|
| From | Transportation | From | and | Transportation | Self |
| Staff in | | Staff in | Friends | | |

| | Provid | er | Staff's | | | |
|----------|--------|----|---------|----|----|----|
| | Vehic | le | Car | | | |
| KY | 60 | 13 | 65 | 59 | 12 | 2 |
| KY SCL | 64 | 11 | 64 | 30 | 8 | _1 |
| NCI | 52 | 13 | 39 | 48 | 13 | 18 |
| Averages | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT HAVING ADEQUATE TRANSPORATION WHEN THEY WANT TO GO SOMEWHERE

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|-------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 90 | 300 | | | n/a | 92 | 83 | 89 |
| KY | 90 | 134 | | | | | | |
| SCL | | | | | | | | |
| NCI | 84 | 10,14 | 97 | 64 | 72 | 82 | 85 | 84 |
| Average | | 1 | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO FEEL THAT THEIR STAFF HAVE ADEQUATE

TRAINING

| Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |

| KY | 93 | 304 | | | n/a | 93 | n/a | 96 |
|---------|----|--------|----|----|-----|----|-----|----|
| KY | 92 | 147 | | | | | | |
| SCL | | | | | | | | |
| NCI | 93 | 11,700 | 98 | 80 | 78 | 91 | 86 | 87 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

SAFETY

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT THAT THEY NEVER FEEL SCARED IN

| THEIR HOME |
|------------|
|------------|

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|--------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 91 | 298 | | | n/a | 88 | 92 | 83 |
| KY SCL | 88 | 134 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 82 | 10,218 | 93 | 67 | 71 | 80 | 81 | 83 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT THAT THEY NEVER FEEL SCARED AT WORK OR DAY PROGRAM/DAILY ACTIVITY

| Overall | N Be | est Wo | orst I | [n | In | In | In |
|---------|------|--------|--------|-----------------|------------|------------|----------|
| % | % | % | 1 | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | Q | ⁰ ⁄0 | Based % | Home % | Home % |

| KY | 94 | 251 | | | n/a | 92 | n/a | 98 |
|---------|----|-------|----|----|-----|----|-----|----|
| KY SCL | 92 | 126 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 86 | 8,124 | 94 | 72 | 83 | 86 | 89 | 87 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT THAT THEY NEVER FEEL SCARED IN THEIR NEIGHBORHOOD

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|--------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 91 | 297 | | | n/a | 88 | 92 | 93 |
| KY SCL | 89 | 131 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 83 | 10,073 | 93 | 71 | 84 | 83 | 82 | 84 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT THAT THEY HAVE SOMEONE TO GO TO FOR HELP WHEN THEY FEEL AFRAID

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|----------------|---------|-------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 95 | 296 | | | n/a | 97 | 96 | 93 |
| KY SCL | 97 | 131 | | | | | | |
| NCI Average | 93 | 9,988 | 98 | 87 | 91 | 92 | 93 | 94 |

RESPECT AND RIGHTS

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED PEOPLE ALWAYS KNOCK BEFORE ENTERING HOME

| Overall N | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|-----------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| % | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |

| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
|---------|----|--------|----|----|-----|---------|--------|--------|
| KY | 91 | 300 | | | n/a | 89 | 92 | 94 |
| KY SCL | 89 | 134 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 89 | 10,067 | 98 | 74 | 57 | 87 | 92 | 91 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED PEOPLE ALWAYS KNOCK BEFORE ENTERING BEDROOM

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|-------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 91 | 303 | | | n/a | 91 | 87 | 94 |
| KY SCL | 92 | 134 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 83 | 9,808 | 95 | 69 | 75 | 82 | 88 | 81 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED PEOPLE NEVER READ THEIR MAIL WITHOUT PERMISSION

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|--------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 95 | 405 | | | n/a | 94 | 100 | 95 |
| KY SCL | 96 | 194 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 86 | 12,887 | 96 | 67 | 90 | 88 | 90 | 83 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT THEY CAN BE ALONE WITH VISITORS AT HOME

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|--------|---------|-----|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 91 | 435 | | | n/a | 90 | 89 | 94 |
| KY SCL | 89 | 213 | | | | | | |

| NCI | 77 | 13,481 | 91 | 40 | 88 | 74 | 87 | 77 |
|---------|----|--------|----|----|----|----|----|----|
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT THEYARE ALLOWED TO USE PHONE/INTERNET WITHOUT RESTRICTION

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|--------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 97 | 337 | | | n/a | 97 | 100 | 96 |
| KY SCL | 97 | 152 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 89 | 11,858 | 97 | 39 | 93 | 87 | 97 | 89 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO HAVE PARTICIPATED IN A SELF-ADVOCACY EVENT

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|--------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 28 | 176 | | | n/a | 32 | n/a | 21 |
| KY SCL | 20 | 111 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 33 | 12,042 | 50 | 17 | 36 | 34 | 37 | 30 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO HAVE ENOUGH PRIVACY AT HOME

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|--------|---------|-------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 94 | 292 | | | n/a | 94 | n/a | 98 |
| KY SCL | 94 | 133 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 91 | 9,738 | 98 | 80 | 84 | 88 | 93 | 92 |

Average

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED THEIR STAFF AT HOME, WORK, AND DAY ACTIVITY ARE NICE AND POLITE

| | Overall | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|---------|-------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 87 | 280 | | | n/a | 85 | 90 | 93 |
| KY SCL | 84 | 132 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 93 | 9,363 | 97 | 77 | 92 | 91 | 92 | 94 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

SELF-DETERMINATION

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO ARE CURRENTLY USING A SELF-DIRECTED SUPPORTS OPTION

| | Overal | Ν | Best | Worst | In | In | In | In |
|---------|--------|--------|------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | l % | | % | % | Institution | Community- | Individual | Parent's |
| | | | | | % | Based % | Home % | Home % |
| KY | 16 | 442 | | | n/a | 1 | 11 | 34 |
| KY SCL | 2 | 213 | | | | | | |
| NCI | 8 | 14,231 | 30 | 0 | 3 | 3 | 8 | 17 |
| Average | | | | | | | | |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE SELF-DIRECTING WHO REPORT THAT SOMEONE TALKED TO THEM ABOUT THEIR INDIVIDUAL BUDGET/SERVICES

| | Overall % | Valid N | Best % | Worst % |
|----|------------------|---------|--------|---------|
| КҮ | 65 | 26 | | |

| KY SCL | 0 | 1 | | |
|-------------|----|-----|----|----|
| NCI Average | 78 | 316 | 87 | 65 |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE SELF-DIRECTING WHO HAVE HELP IN DECIDING HOW TO USE THEIR INDIVIDUAL BUDGET/SERVICES

| | Overall % | Valid N | Best % | Worst % |
|-------------|-----------|---------|--------|---------|
| KY | 63 | 24 | | |
| KY SCL | 100 | 1 | | |
| NCI Average | 89 | 258 | 100 | 63 |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE SELF-DIRECTING WHO WANT MORE HELP DECIDING HOW TO USE THEIR BUDGET/SERVICES

| | Overall % | Valid N | Best % | Worst % |
|-------------|------------------|---------|--------|---------|
| KY | n/a | n/a | | |
| KY SCL | n/a | n/a | | |
| NCI Average | 29 | 221 | 38 | 21 |

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE SELF-DIRECTING WHO REPORT THAT THEY CAN MAKE CHANGES TO THEIR INDIVIDUAL BUDGET/SERVICES

| | Overall % | Valid N | Best % | Worst % | |
|-------------|------------------|---------|--------|---------|--|
| KY | n/a | n/a | | | |
| KY SCL | n/a | n/a | | | |
| NCI Average | 82 | 219 | 90 | 70 | |